-

b |10(ISING
Memo B INITIATIVES

To: City of Madison Building Inspection
From: Brad Hinkfuss
cc: Michelle Burse

Date: 3/27/2025

Re: Certified Survey Map @ 1802 & 1804 Roth St., Madison

Hello Building Inspection Staff,

Enclosed is a check for the application fee for a certified survey map that we are drafting for a
proposed project that will combine the parcels at 1802 and 1804 Roth St, Madison. This check
includes the application fee ($250) and the fee for the resulting unified lot ($200) for a total of
$450.

The project in question involves the construction of a 3-story, wood-frame facility that will
contain up to 16 residential units as well as space for a human services office on the first floor.
The project will span what are currently two separate lots; hence, the CSM. It will be a
permanent supportive housing project that is meant exclusively for clients who are formerly
homeless and who also live with serious mental illness. Primary funding will be provided through
federal funds that will be contracted through the City of Madison.

Please direct questions about the intended use of the project to Brad Hinkfuss, Executive
Director — Housing Initiatives; Cell 608-444-1722; bhinkfuss@housinginitiatives.org

Please direct questions about the survey to Michelle Burse PE, PLS, President - Burse
Surveying and Engineering, Office 608.250.9263, Cell 608.209.5178, mburse@bse-inc.net

Thank you( , 1;3/7
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HOUSING INITIATIVES INC. 15819
CITY TREASURER 4/1/2025
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
3/26/2025  Bill 450.00 450.00 450.00
Check Amount 450.00
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